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Memorandum 
 
Date:   April 19, 2023 

To:   All Reviewing Agencies 

From:   Samuel Assefa, Director 

Re:   SCH # 2022080303 

Harbor View Project 

 

Per Lead Agency, the review period for the above referenced project is extended to May 

15th, 2023, to accommodate the review process. Refer to the attachment _NOA Harbor 

View_March 2023 - May 15 2023 for more details. All other project information remains 

the same. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

City of Pittsburg 
Community Development Department – Planning Division 
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April 19, 2023 
 
Governor’s Office of Planning and Research 
State Clearinghouse Unit 
1400 Tenth Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
Subject:  Revised NOA for the Harbor View Project (SCH # 2022080303) 
 
State Clearinghouse Staff: 
 
The City of Pittsburg would like to respectfully request to upload a revised Notice of Availability 
(NOA) for the Harbor View Project EIR. The revised NOA reflects an extended public review 
period.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Kelsey Gunter 
Associate Planner 
 
City of Pittsburg 
Community & Economic Development Department - Planning Division 
65 Civic Avenue, Pittsburg, CA 94565 
Tel: 925.252.4824 | Fax: 925.252.4814 
kgunter@pittsburgca.gov 
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